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Dear James

Thank you for your recent written question asking me what assessment | have made of the
adequacy of stroke services in Mid Wales.

Stroke services in Wales as a whole require reconfiguration to achieve the quality attributes
set out in the Stroke Quality Statement. It has been agreed that four Comprehensive
Regional Stroke Centres (CRSCs) across Wales offer the opportunity to develop sustainable,
safe, high quality, effective and viable stroke care in Wales.

Under the governance of the newly established National Stroke Programme Board, a detailed
National Programme Plan for the development of CRSCs is currently being developed
outlining a phased approach over the next three years. This is informed by regional plans, all
of which reflect the unique circumstances of Powys. The location of the CRSCs will be
determined as this work develops.

With strong links to the National Stroke Programme Team, Powys Teaching Health Board are
fully engaged in this process and will continue to be involved. As a part of this process, clear
arrangements linking to the CRSCs to services in England will be determined for the
population of Powys.

I hope this information is helpful.

Yours sincerely
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Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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